
1. Have funding sources been secured? 
 
No. 
 

1. The library does not own/control the site. Is the library considering a single-site 
option or are there multiple sites being considered? 

 
The library is considering a single-site option. 
 

2. The community survey on your website shows some community engagement has 
already taken place. Is additional input desired, and if so, during what phase of the 
project (During programming? During design?) 

 
No additional community input has been identified at this time. 
 

3. Has a project delivery method been selected—i.e. “design, bid, build” or 
construction manager at risk…or would the library like the selected firm to assist 
you in determining the most appropriate method?  Your selected project delivery 
impacts the cost estimation strategy. 

 
The library is open to both the design-bid-build and construction manager-at-risk 
processes and would work through this decision with the design team. 
 

4. RFQ asks for an approach to sustainability and energy efficiency. Are there specific 
goals for the project? Is LEED Certification desired and/or required? 

 
Currently, there are no specific goals or desired certifications in terms of sustainability and 
energy efficiency for this project. 
 

5. Has the library engaged with any architecture or engineering firm before the 
issuance of the RFQ?  If so, will any observations, insights or work already 
completed be issued in an addendum? 

 
The library has previously engaged an architectural firm for consulting services during this 
project. Relevant observations and insights have been included in the RFQ. No services 
other than consulting have been performed by the firm. 


